University of
Southern Indiana

8600 UNIVERSITY BOULEVARD * EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 47712

TO: All Faculty
FROM: Rebecca J.Englert,Faculty Council Chairperson

RE: Agenda for Faculty Council Session #9 on Thursday, April 7,1988
at 8:00 a.m. in L100

AGENDA:

—

Review/Approval of minutes of the March 31,1988 meeting

2. Report form President Rice

w

Report form Vice-President Reid

=

0ld Business:
Faculty Governmance Restructuring Committee Report
5. Announcements

6. Date for next meeting



Report from Vice President Reid

Vice President Reid was unable to attend the mesting.

Faculty Governance Restructuring Committee Report

The Faculty Council continued to discuss the
Faculty Constitution and By-laws. The council
significant change should be addressed seperately. The £
actions were taken:
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L. Dowhie made and T. Wilhelmus seconded a proposal to change
Article IV, Section 1 - C, first sentence of the by-laws from
"Each academic school will elect its representative to each of the
standing committees by April 1." to "Each acadenic school will
elect/select its representative to each of the standing committees
by April 1.%

The proposal




oy

William C

ecretary

‘o

w

o




	UA49_Agenda_04-07-1988_01
	UA49_Minutes_04-07-1988_01
	UA49_Minutes_04-07-1988_02

